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Martha Pavon

From: Lois Wilson <Lois.Wilson@parkview.com>
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:41 AM
To: Bryan Parker
Cc: Sharon Updike
Subject: [External_Sender] Temporary RSO letter of notification
Attachments: Signed Temp RSO letter of notice.pdf

Mr. Parker: 
 
Please find attached our notification letter regarding our temporary RSO appointment while we work towards a 
permanent assignment.  This letter is in regard to Parkview Health (License # 13-01284-02).  Our renewal application is 
currently being reviewed. 
 
Please feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Lois 
 
Lois M. Wilson, R.T.( R)(CT)(MR) (ARRT) MRSO 
Director, Corporate Imaging 
Parkview Health 
Lois.wilson@parkview.com 
Office:  260-266-0949 
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Martha Pavon

From: Bryan Parker
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 2:27 PM
To: Sandy Pavon; Martha Pavon
Cc: Tammy Tomczak
Subject: Please add AI to CN633970
Attachments: 633970 AI 665.pdf; [External_Sender] Temporary RSO letter of notification

Hey Sandy and Martha, 
 
Please add the attached Additional Info to CN633970 for Parkview Health to ADAMS.  A 665 is also attached. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks. 

Bryan 
 


